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                                                      Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
To:              Elizabeth Slagle, Clerk of Council 
From:          Jeff Prochnow - Code Enforcement officer 
Date:           March 25, 2013 
Reference:   Request for continuation of an agricultural application use. 
 
 
 
                The Community Development Department has reviewed the application of Clyde 
and Karen Rardin for the designation of 17.76 acres of land for agricultural use for real 
estate tax purposes (O.R.C. 929.02).  These properties are located at 2790 Ravenna Street 
and consist of 3 parcels (3002388, 3002389 and 3002034) and all parcels have the same 
mailing address of 2790 Ravenna Street. The properties consist of house, barn and 
agricultural uses of crop land and cash grain for general farm use.  The existing uses appear 
to be consistent with the intent of the Ohio Revised Code.  I visually inspected the property 
and found the above agricultural uses are consistent with the application being submitted to 
the Summit County Auditor. 


